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Department of Libraries and Leisure Services Highland Regional Council Telephone 0463 234121
H. W. Wilkinson M.A., M.LL.A M. Kinmylies Building Telex 75313
Director of Libraries and Leisure Services Leachkin Road Facsimile 0463 711177
Inverness
IV3 6NN
Please ask for  Dorothy Low Ourref. ND 36 NW 003
Extension No. llll'] Your ref. Date 1§, 9.91

Tan Robertson,

Director of Leisure and Recreation,
Caithness District Council,

Council Offices,

Market Square,

WICK

Caithness KWl 4AB.

Dear Mr Robertson,
NORTH KILLIMSTER BROCH.

Thank you for your fax regarding the above monument. The copy of the letter
attached to your fax indicates that the broch has, in fact, been de-scheduled.
Obviously this will have no effect whatsoever upon your Council, and I would
assume that the current owners are still those named in the de-scheduling document.

I hope that this information is of use to you,
Yours sincerely,

Lot W Lo

pp RBGour

W g0 il s fobloc oformobon, plecoe phove.
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THURED JOMN O CROAT2
~ouncil Dffices Market Squars, Wick, Caithness KW! 4AB ﬁ
Tel: 0955 3761 ext QWO Fax: 0855 2481
Jate A .Q) » Qur ref:
B '

From: Tow FolErTon) . To: W\ R . Gouli ey
DRECTOR OF -EISU@E < PEEONAL. ALCHREQLOGEIST

& QECeeAioN w.e.C .
Nurber of paoges including this poge : li
Deacription of document NORTH  VILLIMSTER. &R0

MESSAGE {if any)

Bob,

You will see from the attached North Killimster Broch has been scheduled.

Can you confirm who owns the broch and whether this scheduling will affect
my Council. :

Thanks for your help on the matter.

”ﬂ%

2.8. any early reply would be appreciated.
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HISTORIC Jﬂj SCOTLAND

20 Brandon Street Edinburgh EH?3 SRA
Telephone 031-244 3081 Fax 031-244 2903

The Chief Executive
Caithness District Council
Council Oifices

Market Square

P gamancss pisTRICT COUNGIR. ..}
26 AUG A %‘*

ayer EXECUTIVES DEER “To

WICK
Caithness ' Our Ref: AMH/b597/16
EW1 4AB
27 August 1991
Dear Sir

ANCIENT MONUMENTS AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL AREAS ACT 1979.
NORTH KILLIMSTER, BROCH 1050M NNW OF

I am writing to inform you that the Secretary of State, on 29 October
1990, excluded the above monument from the schedule of monuments
compiled and maintained by him wunder section 1(1) of the Ancient
Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1879,

A copy of the certificate of exclusion iz enclosed.

I would be grateful if you would bring this to the attention of all staff
concerned.

A c¢opy of this letter has been sent to the Chief Executive of the
Regional Council.

Yours faithfully

Q-QS‘»"Q

MRS D YOUNG

' L2103314.081

HISTGRIC SCOTLAND 15 AN EXUCUTIVE AGENCY OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE I0OR SCOTLAND



R B Gourlay
447 6.5.88

Mrs L Linge

AM Researcher

Historic Builldings and Monuments
Scottish Development Department
20 Brandon Street

EDTNBURGH

Deaerlily
SCHEDULED AM: NORTH KTLLTMSTER BROCH, BY SKITTEN, CATTHNESS (ND 3234 5655)

This site has been brought to my agtention through a nearby Planning
Application. While the site is scheduled, it was destroyed in 1940 during
the construction of Skitten aerodrome, and I would assume that ancillary
structures were also destroyed. Unless its association with Sir Francis
Tress Barry, who excavated at the site in 1904, and Calder, who carried out
subsequent excavations in 1940 immediately prior to destruction, T see no
reason why this site should now remain on the list of Scheduled Monuments,
and would recommend that it be de-scheduled.

T would appreciate your comments or those of your colleagues on this
matter, and lcok forward to hearing from you.

Yours

£ 4
Ay

SN

Robert Gourlay
Archaeologist
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Mr R Gourlay
Regional Archaeologist /<
Highland Regional Council )

Department of Libraried —{ ~ et ans C e
& Leisure Services - ; c

Kinmylies Building
Leachkin Road
Inverness .
IVT 4BY

Trate

/ June 1988

Dear Bob N
SCHEDULED MONUMENT: NORTH KILLIMSTER BROCH

Thank you for your letter of 6 May pointing out that this site was destroyed
in 1940, I have checked our records and find that it has already been
recommended for descheduling (Noel visited to confirm nothing survives).
Descheduling merely awaits completion of the legal formalities.

Cpoc a Chaisteal at Alness - NH649691 - is also in this position. Descheduling
was recommended following Jim Ridout's excavation in advance of quarrying.

Unfortunately, until the legal descheduling process is complete these sites will
continue to appear on the Ancient Monuments list. I will let you know when
they have been legally descheduled.

Yours sincerely

il

MRS L LINGE

D BAGIFNIAN

N2101304.058





